

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD 8

5676 Riverdale Avenue, Suite 100 • Bronx, New York 10471-2194 Phone: (718) 884-3959 • Fax: (718) 796-2763 Email: bx08@cb.nyc.gov • Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb8



Laura Spalter, Chairperson

Ciara Gannon, District Manager

OFFICERS:

Vice Chairperson **Bob Bender**

Secretary

Robert Jacklosky

Treasurer

Scott Krompinger

COMMITTEE CHAIRS: Aging Lisa Daub

Budget David Gellman

Economic Development Nicholas R. Fazio

Education, Libraries & Cultural Affairs Sylvia Alexander

Environment & Sanitation Dr. Camelia Tepelus

Health, Hospitals & **Social Services**

Omar Murray

Housing Lee Chong

Land Use

Charles G. Moerdler

Law, Rules & Ethics Martin Wolpoff

Parks & Recreation

Debra Travis **Public Safety**

Edward Green

Traffic & Transportation

Kelli Buford

Youth Dr. Julia Gomez LAW, RULES & ETHICS COMMITTEE

MEETING NOTICE

Monday, February 13, 2023 DATE:

TIME: 7:00 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2114033690 ZOOM:

(646) 558-8656 Pin: 2114033690# Tel. No.:

AGENDA

1. Introduction of Committee members and guests

2. Approval of January Minutes

3. Chairperson's report

Item raised by committee member (Attached on page 2)

Discussion of COIB Agreements

Discussion of the NYC legislative spreadsheet

Old business

8. New Business

9. Next Meeting – March 13, 2023

Martin Wolpoff Chair, Law, Rules & Ethics

Procedures for Hybrid Meetings

In compliance with Public Officers Law (POL) § 103-a(2)(a), the Committee on Open Government ("COOG"), Community Board 8, Bx, following a public hearing, authorized by resolution on May 10, 2022 for the use of video/teleconferencing as described in POL § 103-a.

The following procedures are hereby established to satisfy the requirement of POL § 103-a(2)(b) that any public body which in its discretion wishes to permit its members to participate in meetings by video/teleconferencing from private locations – under extraordinary circumstances – must establish written procedures governing member and public attendance.

- 1. Meetings held in-person without video/teleconferencing capability
 - a. All participants, including members, guests, and when needed, CB8 staff, attend in person.
 - b. The venue must have sufficient space/capacity to accommodate participants.
 - c. Audio recording of the meeting will be available on the Board's website within five days for public access.
- 2. Meetings held in-person with video/teleconferencing capability.
 - a. Committee/Board members must attend in person and constitute a quorum. If a board member requests and receives approval for an extraordinary circumstance, the meeting becomes by definition a video/teleconferencing hybrid meeting and the public may also participate, based on established Board/committee rules.
 - b. Guests may participate by attending in-person or by video/teleconference, at the discretion of the Board/committee chair.
 - c. If venue space/capacity is limited, guests can be encouraged to attend virtually.
 - d. Video conference must utilize the CB8 account (currently the Zoom application) and record the meeting to the Cloud account for subsequent viewing availability.

<u>Extraordinary Circumstances</u> – In limited, exceptional, pre-approved situations, a Board/committee and community committee-member may participate in a CB Hybrid meeting via video/teleconferencing with eligibility to vote after an in-person quorum has been established:

- a. Chairpersons are reminded that, in considering extraordinary circumstances, Chapter 676 of the Laws of 2021 seeks to limit use and a quorum must be the priority. However, a Board/committee member who is participating via video/teleconferencing shall not count toward such quorum.
- b. "Extraordinary Circumstance" includes illness, disability, caretaking responsibilities or other unexpected circumstance.
- c. The member should request pre-approval from the chair in writing as early as possible, no later than noon of the date of the meeting start time, providing the Board/committee chair with the reason for such request. The chair shall confirm in writing, whether the request is approved providing reasonable accommodation. Multiple requests from the same member may be denied. The chair must notify THE Community Board OFFICE to permit the office to maintain on file approvals and denials.
- d. Members approved to participate remotely under "extraordinary circumstances" are required to keep their full names and live video of themselves visible during the meeting.
- e. Members who are not approved under extraordinary circumstances prior to the meeting may participate online as a guest, or if conditions change, attend in-person joining the quorum.

- f. Minutes must list members who attend in-person as part of the quorum and provide a list separately of members who participated remotely online under extraordinary circumstance. The nature of the circumstance need not be identified.
- g. Attendances and absences at board and committee meetings will be tracked and regularly reported to the Borough President's office.

- ¹ Chairs should utilize the same meeting structure consistently to mitigate confusion or concerns and discuss a planned meeting structure change with their committee and the Board chair.
- 1 Chairs should utilize the same meeting structure consistently to mitigate confusion or concerns and discuss a planned meeting structure change with their committee and the Board chair.